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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

April 22, 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR ED HICKEY .7

FROM: Larry Speakes

Ed, we would like to proceed with the project referred
to in the attached correspondence as quickly as possible.
WHCA Operations advises they need approval from the
Military Office before they can act. 1Is there some

way your office can task them with this fairly soon?

Many thanks.

Attachments



























May 3, 1982

MEMO TO LARRY SPEAKES

& 52{

FROM EDWARD V. HICKEY, JR.

Regarding your memo of Apr 1 22nd on the
satellite site survey that was done by
Potomac Satellite Systems. We .ave queried
WHCA on this again and if John Rog¢ 5 has
no problem with it, we will do it.






THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

May 20, 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR DENNIS LeBLANC

FROM: Larry Speakes;:i5

Thanks for following up with John
Rogers on locating the CNN satellite
receiver on the White House lawn.

I will relay the information to CNN,
but meanwhile it would be good to get
a re: »Mm from John Rogers on why the
receivercannot be 1 :ated on the White
House lawn.



» ¢y 18, 1982

MEMO TO LARRY M. SPEAKES -
FROM DENNIS E. LeBLANC
¢ 3JECT (NN Qatallite Recgivrar

As you can see, the Office of Administration
has turned this down. If CNN is still p: 3sing
mayl their ¢ ars sholt” 1 re-contact WHCA
and survey the other sites mentioned by

John Rogers.



THE WHIT = HOL

WASHINGTON

May 17, 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR: DENNIS LeBLANC
FROM: JOHN F. W. DJGER
DEPUTY ASSISTAN THE PRESIDENT

FOR MANAC 1E

SUBJECT: ALTERNATI . LOCATION OF CNN SATELLITE RECEIVER

In response to your May 11, 1982 memorandum, it will not be
possible to locate the CNN satellite receiver anywhere on the
grounds of the White House.

I would recommend that they continue to examine alternative
locations such as the Widner Building or the New Executive
Office Building.

Thank you for keeping me informed.



THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

July 14, 1982

MEMORANDUM TO JOE HOLMES~

FROM: Larry Speakés\ ///
>,
(.

I need your help. We've been struggling for a year now
with the Military Office, WHCA, and John Rogers trying to
get Cable News on our White House syvstem. Ted Turner has
offered a free satellite receiver but everytime we get close
to a deal we get cut off at the pass.

Let's sit down and talk and I'll show you my file, and maybe
you can help me shake this loose. It would be a heck of a
service to add to our system.





